

Young Nam CHOI

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-61-724-2001 FAX +82-61-725-7604 E-MAIL ynchoi@jipyong.com

Mr. Young Nam Choi handled civil, criminal, and domestic cases while serving as a judge at Daejeon District Court, Hongseong Branch of Daejeon District Court, Gwangju District Court, Suncheon Branch of Gwangju District Court, Gwangyang Municipal Court, Gurye County Court, and Gwangju High Court, and as a chief judge at Suncheon Branch of Gwangju District/Family Court and Gwangju District Court. He joined Jipyong at its Suncheon Office, and currently provides legal advice services on various civil, criminal and administrative issues that may arise during the course of business by corporations or other organizations, as well as on civil, criminal, domestic and administrative litigation cases.

Education

1987 Seoul National University (LL.B.)

Experience

2017-Present JIPYONG LLC

2019-Present Member, Suncheon Municipal Ethics Committee

2017-Present Legal Advisor, Suncheon City, Paru Co., Ltd., and Jukam Construction Co., Ltd.

2013-2017 Chief Judge, Gwangju District Court

2011-2013 Chief Judge, Suncheon Branch of Gwangju Family Court, Gwangju District Court

2008-2011	Judge, Gwangju District Court
2005-2008	Judge, Gwangju High Court
2004-2005	Judge, Gwangju District Court
2001-2004	Judge, Suncheon Branch (Gurye-gun, Gwangyang-si) of Gwangju District Court
1999-2001	Judge, Gwangju District Court
1998-1999	Judge, Hongseong Branch of Daejeon District Court
1996-1998	Judge, Daejeon District Court
1993	Judicial Research and Training Institute, Supreme Court of Korea

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

1996 Korea

Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.